Caleb Bender

Hello! My name is Caleb Bender, and I am a software developer. I am very passionate about programming, and I enjoy both learning new skills and improving existing ones. I graduated from William Jessup University with a Bachelor of Computer Science and a Minor in Mathematics. In addition, I have worked as a software developer in the industry since April 2021, and I am currently employed at Dynamisoft. Apart from my career, I enjoy going to the gym and staying active.

Technologies | Domain Knowledge

C/C++, C#/.NET, SQL CLR, Blazor, HTML, CSS, Python, TypeScript/JavaScript, Node.js, React.js, PHP, Laravel, MySQL, Git

- Knowledge of Data Structures and Algorithms
- Proficient in Test-Driven Development and Object-Oriented Design
- Proficient in writing clean code and refactoring existing code
- Knowledge of Agile Methodology and SCRUM

Experience

JANUARY 2022 - PRESENT

Software Developer | Dynamisoft | El Dorado Hills, CA

At Dynamisoft, I have been tasked with converting ADO stored procedures written in Visual Basic 6 to stored procedures written in Microsoft SQL CLR. Also, I have used Visual Studio's built-in test suite and tools to write unit tests that validate the behavior of the translated code. For more information, go <u>here</u>.

AUGUST 2021 - DECEMBER 2021

Backend Developer | Wizrds LLC | Sacramento, CA

At Wizrds LLC, I increased my knowledge of web development and mainly utilized the MERN web stack. When I designed the server-side code of the company website, I used PHP to create a notification system that sent client project requests to the company email. For more information, go <u>here</u>.

Education

AUGUST 2019 - APRIL 2022

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science | William Jessup University | Rocklin, CA

I graduated from William Jessup University *Summa Cum Laude* and was awarded the Outstanding Graduate Award for the College of Computer Science. For more information, go <u>here</u>.

AUGUST 2018 - MAY 2019

Sacramento State University | Sacramento, CA

While I was enrolled at Sacramento State, I completed several general education courses and finished the academic year with a 3.73 cumulative GPA. For more information, go <u>here</u>.